
Question Answer
1 Will the Community Lead for Yuba and Sutter County 

receive the stipend for each county?
To be clear regarding payments, all payments from Civic Thread to 
Community Leads will not be stipends but rather traditional payments 
to the Community Leads via a contractual agreement with Civic Thread. 
If a Community Lead applies and is awarded for both Yuba and Sutter 
County (or any other combination of counties) then they would receive 
an award amount commensurate with the number of counties 
represented. 

2 For the period of performance for our applications, can we 
apply for work starting in 2025?

The contract period will begin in 2025. We anticipate that the 
contracting process will be complete around January 2025 and work will 
begin then. 

3 Will the lead(s) for Yuba and Sutter each receive $70,000? Applicants may request between $70,000 - $80,000 for each county 
represented. 

4 Will the project continue through June 2027? The Mobility Zones Project ends in the Fall of 2026. The estimated 
contract period for Community Leads is January 2025-June 2026, 
approximately 1.5 years. While the project ends September 2026, we 
only anticipate needing the Community Leads through June 2026. 
Timelines may shift. 

5 Do applicants need to submit two separate applications 
for each county are they are applyingn for?

No. You will indicate in the application which counties you intend to 
represent and the total budget you are requesting.

6 If an organization applies for two counties, is it possible to 
be awarded one but not the other?

Yes, this is possible.

7 When is the application due? September 22, 2024 at 11:59 PM PST
8 Is there a word document of the application? Word document application: https://civicthread.org/wp-

content/uploads/2024/08/MZP_Civic-Thread_RFA_Word-
Application_FINAL.docx 
Please note that the application MUST be submitted via the online form 
and the Word document application is for reference only and for ease of 
building out your application response. 

9 Do you know how many orgaizations you plan to fund 
awards to?

We plan to fund no more than 6 organizations as Community Leads. 
However, we are open to awarding less than 6 if there are organizations 
that can sufficiently cover more than one county.
We encourage and will accept project teams comprised of multiple 
organizations, but will only contract with one lead organization. 
Additional organizations on a project team would need to be brought on 
via subcontract or Memorandum of Understanding (MOU). 
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10 How can we know if another entity is applying within our 
county so we may share and negotiate with them?

Organizations that attended the RFA information session include: The 
Camptonville Community Partnership, California Health 
Collaborative, The Ring of Democracy, Sacramento Breathe, Beats 
Lyrics Leaders, Aura Planning, Jakara Movement, ACCE Institute, 
Inspirame, County of Yuba, and Yuba Sutter Arts

Civic Thread encourages partnerships over competition and will accept 
applications with project teams of multiple organizations. We will post 
the names of interested organizations weekly on our website.

If you would like to be added to this list, please let us know by 
completing this form: https://wkf.ms/4gfMnYN
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